

Nicholas Pollender

npollender@live.com
(514)-358-3259
69 rue Daudelin
Kirkland, H9J 2J4

Computer Engineering graduate from Concordia University. Highly motivated, hard-working computer enthusiast always willing to learn new things. Experienced in Android development, and general object-oriented programming. Searching for full-time employment or internships to gain experience and further broaden my knowledge in the IT industry.

Skills

Programming Languages – *Java, C++, C#, C, Python, HTML, CSS*
Platforms – *Android*
Languages – *English, French*
Soft Skills – *Adaptability, Communication, Critical Thinking, Organized, Teamwork*

Education

BEng in Computer Engineering – *Concordia University*
September 2014 - May 2020

DEC in Science – *John Abbott College*
September 2012 - May 2014

Experience

Subway – *Kirkland, QC*

Crew Chief – September 2015 - Present
Responsibility to train new employees, open and close the restaurant, providing quality service to customers.

Vetio (Previously TetraGenX Inc.) – *St. Laurent, QC*

Contract – October 2020 - December 2020
Digitized important documents for use in virtual audits.

Summer/Winter Job – January 2013; January 2014; June 2015 - August 2015
Independently performed general building maintenance functions such as painting and wall repairs.

Summer Job – June 2012 - August 2012; June 2013 - August 2013
Under the supervision of the building maintenance manager, assisted in construction of new pharmaceutical development laboratories.

Summer Job – June 2011 - August 2011
Performed inventory of company assets in offices and warehouse and organized in Excel spreadsheet.

Railtech Ltd. – *Baie d'Urfe, QC*

Summer Job – June 2014 - August 2014
Assembled dividing walls in warehouse for various clients on a tight schedule.

West Island Lakers Basketball Association – *Pointe-Claire, QC*

Basketball Official – 2010 - 2018
Referee and scorekeeper at high age levels for house league and intercity.

Projects – npollender.github.io

LED Color Changing Sign – *C++*

Using Riot Games API, sign letters change color depending on previously played champions in the online game League of Legends.

ReMed Me! Medication Box – *Java*

Medication box connected to an Android application to remind user to take their medication.

Ultra-Smart Refrigerator – *Java, Python*

A refrigerator that tracks food quantities and suggests healthy recipes based on inventory.